From: Dianna Saunderson

To: Marilyn Mills; Connie Owen
Subject: Fw: 160 Grand River Blvd
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:27:40 PM

Please see the following written summary for tomorrow's CofA meeting.

Thanks
Dianna

Get Qutlook for 10S

From:

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:22:43 PM

To: Dianna Saunderson <Dianna.Saunderson@kitchener.ca>
Subject: 160 Grand River Blvd

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Dear Dianna,

On behalf of my mother, | would like to ask for the Committee of Adjustment to defer 160
Grand River Blvd for personal reasons.

If you require anything else please feel free to contact me.

Take care,
Alex Paroski





